CC

LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY
TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Mahyar lzadi, Dean
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE ACTION

DATE: March 6, 2017

Effective: Summer 2017

Add Online Delivery Mode:

EA-LCBAS-17-22
Effective Summer 2017

CTE 4913 - Organization and Administration of Cooperative Occupational Education

CTE 4923 — Coordination Techniques for Cooperative Education

Request from Dr. Cheney attached.

Austin Cheney, Chair, School of Technology




LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: AMY ANNIS, Certification Officer
FROM: Austin Cheney, SoT Chair
DATE: 3/6/17

ACTION REQUESTED:

This request is to add an online delivery mode option to CTE 4913: Organization and Administration of
Cooperative Occupational Education and CTE 4923: Coordination Techniques for Cooperative
Education beginning summer, 2017.

RATIONALE:

There is a potentially significant sized pool of practicing CTE educators in the Illinois public education

sector who will be interested in and benefit from taking these two courses, and online delivery allows us
to reach a larger pool of geographically diverse potential students. The course help to fulfill the Illinois
State Board of Education’s requirements to teach/supervise Cooperative Education.

EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):  SUMMER 2017




